Mayor

Debi Krause

City Clerk

Nicole Sapp



Council Members
Christine Bogenrieder
Frank Burnette
Lee Patterson
Scott Penn
Tim Terilli

STATHAM EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING – July 22, 2024 6:30 P.M. – Statham Community Center

Present: Chairperson Christine Bogenrieder, Tim Terilli, Gary Venable, Mickey Smith, Lacie Dooley, Cathy Bennett, Shannon Patterson.

A. Call to Order.

Chairperson Christine Bogenrieder called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

B. Minute Approval.

Shannon Patterson made a motion to approve the June 24, 2024 minutes. Mickey Smith seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Star Spangled Statham Review.

Christine Bogenrieder discussed successes of the event including positive vendor feedback. \$3824 was budgeted. \$2403 was spent on the event.

D. Back to School Event.

The date is set for 8/23/2024 from 6PM-9PM. Christine Bogenrieder stated that a pizza vendor and a bar vendor will be attending.

E. Sunflower Festival News.

The Events Committee and Statham Halloween will have booths at the festival.

F. Porchfest News.

Tim Terilli reported there are currently ten porches set to be involved and he is still lining up bands. He is working on getting the currently vacant lot on Broad Street set up for an animal adoption booth. Lacie Dooley plans to have the Girl Scouts fundraising.

G. Halloween Scavenger Hunt.

Christine Bogenrieder stated the Halloween Scavenger Hunt will be on 10/19/2024 from 10AM-12PM with details to follow.

H. Boo on Broad 5K.

Tim Terilli stated he has permits, insurance for the 5K. Classic Race Services has the 5K on their race schedule and is promoting it.

I. Monster Mash.

Gary Venable gave an update on the Monster Mash. Ticket sales will go to the City of Statham.

J. Trick or Treating

Gary Venable stated there will be a volunteer meeting scheduled for 8/11/2024 at the Statham Community Center to discuss Statham Halloween events.

K. Veterans Ceremony and Banner Reveal.

Christine Bogenrieder stated there is not a speaker for the event yet and flyers are available for the Veteran banners.

L. Holiday Market, Tree Lighting, and Christmas Parade

The Events Committee decided on a entrance fee for the Christmas Parade at \$25 and \$20 for non-profit organizations. The date for all three events is set for 11/30/2024. The Holiday Market hours are set for 3PM-8PM at the Statham Community Center. The Christmas Parade is scheduled for 6PM and the Tree Lighting is scheduled immediately after the end of the Christmas Parade.

M. February Rom Com Trivia.

The Events Committee set the date for 2/15/2025. Christine Bogenrieder will contact the trivia vendor.

N. March St. Patrick's Day Parade, Paws for a Cause.

Shannon Patterson stated that Lee Patterson is working on setting the course for Paws for a Cause. The Events Committee recommended setting the time at 9AM-10AM. The St. Patrick's Day Parade would follow immediately after the end of Paws for a Cause. Funds from Paws for a Cause would go to the City of Statham for renovation/improvements to the City's Dog Park at Bridges Park.

O. April Makers Market/Art in the Alley.

The Events Committee set the date for the event as 4/12/2025 at the Statham Community Center.

P. April Cities Week, Easter.

Easter is on 4/20/2025. Cities week is 4/20/2025-4/26/2025.

Q. May Food Trucks with Live Music.

Tim Terilli suggested the 2nd Saturday in Statham and the Events Committee agreed.

R. June Summer Kick Off.

Christine Bogenrieder suggested 6/7/2025 for the event and the Events Committee agreed.

Adjourn.

Chairperson Christine Bogenrieder asked for a motion to adjourn at 7:35PM. Shannon Patterson made a motion to adjourn. Mickey Smith seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

| ADJOURN At 7:36 PM Mark Smith made a motion to adjourn. Tim Terilli seconded, and the motion passed |
|--|
| unanimously. |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| Statham City Hall |